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01 February 2018

Your reference: HPK/2017/0513
Our reference: 10042509

Dear Sir/Madam

MOD Safequarding — SITE OUTSIDE SAFEGUARDING AREA (SOSA)

Proposal: Outline application for residential development (1 no. dwelling), all matters
reserved

Location: Land between 105 and 111 Bings Road, Whaley Bridge

Grid Ref: 401621, 381677

Thank you for consulting Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) on the above proposed
development. This application relates to a site outside of Ministry of Defence safeguarding areas.

| can therefore confirm that the Ministry of Defence has no safeguarding objections to this
proposal.

| trust this adequately explains our position on this matter.

Yours sincerely

Debbie Baker
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